

Message

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2A1EB71CC5E443B3BB368D7F77BC5F5B-MILLER CORINNE]
Sent: 12/21/2015 9:02:20 PM
To: Bouters, Janese (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60886ca6752c4dab9cf305f1be5d85df-Bouters Janese]
Subject: FW: Flint water
Attachments: 2015-12-18 - Flint Lead MDHHS Sitrep.pdf

We'll see what Mr. Weber says, I guess. The situation report distribution list may need to be changed in terms of the POC for MSP.

From: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 3:00 PM
To: Weber, Thomas (MSP)
Cc: Scott, Jackie (DHHS) ; Thelen, Richard (DHHS) ; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) ; Wahl, Kathy (DHHS) ; Scott, Linda (DHHS) ; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Flint water

Good Afternoon Mr. Weber,

Please see the below response from Corinne Miller and the attached most recent Situation Report. Would you like to be added to the information distribution list as the POC for MSP going forward?

Thank you,

Jennifer Lixey Terrill, B.S., M.A.

Healthcare and Public Health Policy Specialist and Emergency Management Coordinator

Bureau of EMS, Trauma, and Preparedness

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

201 Townsend St., Lansing, MI 48913

Email: LixeyTerrillJ@michigan.gov

(O) 517-335-0172

(M) PPI

(F) 517-335-9434

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:27 AM

To: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS)

Cc: Thelen, Richard (DHHS); Scott, Linda (DHHS); Wahl, Kathy (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Scott, Jackie (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Flint water

Leadership has cleared distribution of the department's situation report.

There are also blood lead testing data for Flint that can be accessed via the Michigan.gov web page where there is a link for Flint water. The documents contain information on how many children have been tested and how many had elevated BLLs (5+). The website also contains some documents on MDEQ activities in schools.

Would Thomas Weber be the MSP point of contact for our distribution list? If so, we can add him and then he will receive the report that will be distributed today.

Corinne

From: Scott, Jackie (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 8:41 AM

To: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS) <LixeyTerrillJ@michigan.gov>

Cc: Thelen, Richard (DHHS) <ThelenR4@michigan.gov>; Scott, Linda (DHHS) <ScottL12@michigan.gov>; Wahl, Kathy (DHHS) <WahlK@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Flint water

Jen,

Linda Dykema and Corinne Miller are the leads for this incident. I have copied them so they can provide assistance to MSP. I don't know if the DHHS situation reports are cleared for release outside of the department yet. If so, we can send those to MSP weekly.

Jacqueline S. Scott, D.V.M., Ph.D.

Director, Bureau of EMS, Trauma and Preparedness

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

Telephone 517-335-8150

Cell PPI

Fax 517-335-9434



This email may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender immediately and destroy the email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in the email is strictly forbidden.

From: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 8:29 AM
To: Scott, Jackie (DHHS)
Cc: Thelen, Richard (DHHS); Scott, Linda (DHHS); Wahl, Kathy (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Flint water

Dr. Scott,

Please see the below email from Mr. Weber.

Thank you,

Jennifer Lixey Terrill, B.S., M.A.

Healthcare and Public Health Policy Specialist and Emergency Management Coordinator

Bureau of EMS, Trauma, and Preparedness

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

201 Townsend St., Lansing, MI 48913

Email: LixeyTerrillJ@michigan.gov

(O) 517-335-0172

(M) 517-930-0671

(F) 517-335-9434

From: Weber, Thomas (MSP)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 8:03 AM

To: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS)

Subject: Flint water

Hi Jennifer,

We're going to be meeting with Flint's mayor later today. I'm curious what actual statistics the county health department may have on EBLs in Flint children between the time before Flint was on its own water vs. now. And also, how many kids are actually being treated or receiving extra treatment like chelation therapy?

Are those numbers you'd be able to get a hold of fairly easily?

Also, do we know what MDHHS and/or MDEQ are doing action wise? I know the mayor wants a Stafford Act declaration, but they make it seem as though that's the only avenue for real assistance which, in the case of an infrastructure failure, is the least likely avenue.

Thanks for anything you might be able to shed light on!

Tom Weber, PEM

State Planning Unit Manager

Emergency Management and Homeland Security Division

Michigan State Police

4000 Collins Road

Lansing, MI 48910

Mobile: 517-242-3671

"A PROUD tradition of SERVICE through EXCELLENCE, INTEGRITY, and COURTESY"